
McCarver, Sammy

From: Walpole, Robert W itrwalpol@entergy.coml
Sent: Friday, November 1'1,'2010 12:50 PM
To: Cataldo, Paul; Ayegbusi, Odunayo
Subject: FW: NRC Security Inspectors

Importance: High

Paul,

Steve Prussman is going to call Dana to let him know. This is for your information.

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC
14 734-6710 Office ECi~b)(6) ::Cell

From: Pettus, Kelly L L
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 12:39 PM
To: Walpole, Robert W; Alonso, Jesus
Cc: Hennessey, Colleen; Gagnon, Daniel W
Subject: RE: NRC Security Inspectors
Importance: High

Bob,
Dana Caron (badge(badge both have active unescorted access at IPEC. IfDan Caon .(ada.,_Lý .andS ' Dante Johnson bde l

they are still in possessio~nof their badges they do not need to report to access prior to entering the protected

area.

George Smith is not active at IPEC. I will generate a BAR for him. Please have him report to access

authorization upon arrival to site on Monday, November 15 to in-process.

If you have any questions please call me.

Kelly

From: Walpole, Robert W
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Alonso, Jesus
Cc: Hennessey, Colleen; Pettus, Kelly L L; Gagnon, Daniel W
Subject: NRC Security Inspectors

Jesus,

Three NRC Security inspectors are coming to site this Monday, November 15. They are:

* Dana Caron • eO "' 'dlt
" Dante Johnson Int0r ato t doM ot In1orUati
" George Smith acodac ,J



Can you let me know if these three individual are currently able to enter the protected area. If they are not, can you let me

know what actions they have to take so they can enter the protected area?

Thank you,

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC
1914) 734-6710 Off e

1(b1(_6 ........... __ Cell

2


